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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To, 
The Members, 
United Credit Limited 
27B, Camac Street (8th Floor)
Kolkata-700016 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by United Credit Limited (hereinafter called  ‘the Company ‘). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion thereon.
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I  have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by “the Company” 
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions  of:

 
(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; 

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 
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        (vi)          Payment of Gratuity Act , 1972;

       (vii)        The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952; 

      (VIII)       Payment of Bonus Act, 1965; 

                            (IX)        The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

               

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i)         Secretarial Standards 1 & 2 approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other Secretarial Standards issued  

             by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii)         The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited;  

(iii)     SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015(notified on 2nd September, 2015.) 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

        I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the 

period under review. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 

at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. The Company has system to capture 

and record dissenting members’ views. But there was no such views during the period under review. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Apart from this, the Company has not taken any actions/decisions, having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

   For Ranjit Ghosh & Co.
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The Members, 
United Credit Limited 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  TO THE MEMBERS OF  
UNITED CREDIT LIMITED  
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of United Credit Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows ,the 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended on that date and notes to the financial 
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (herein after referred to as “Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid  financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at March 31, 2021, its profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), Changes in equity and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 
Key Audit Matters 

 
3. Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.  
 

Other Information  
 

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board Report and Shareholders’ Information but does 
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The aforesaid documents 
are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 
 

5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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6. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 

7. When we read the aforesaid documents, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
therein, we are required to communicate the matters to those charged with governance. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 

8. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act.  This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate  accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statement that give a true and fair view  and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.  
 

9. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

10. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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 Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.  Under Section 143(3) (i) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
13. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 

14. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 

15. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters or when we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 
 

16. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

17. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub –section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give 
in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable.  
 

18. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income) and the Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this 
report are in agreement with the books of account. 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

 
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2021taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act; 

 
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in “Annexure B”. 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:  
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

 
(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st March, 

2021 on its financial statements - Refer Note 25 to the financial statements. 
 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.     
 
 

 For L. B. Jha & Co. 
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.: 301088E 
  

Sd/- 
(D. N. Roy) 

Place: Kolkata Partner 
Date: 29th June, 2021 (Membership No.: 300389) 
   UDIN: 21300389AAAAFX5056 
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ANNEXURE- A: TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Members of   UNITED CREDIT LIMITED  
[Referred to in paragraph 17 of the Auditors’ Report of even date] 

 

1. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.  

 (b) The Property, Plant & Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the 
management during the year and no material discrepancies between the book records and 
the physical inventory have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 
reasonable. 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the 
company does not have any immovable properties.  

2.  The Company does not have any inventory. 

3.  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act.  

4.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the Company has not made any investment, advanced any 
loan, given any guarantee or provided any securities covered by provisions of section 185 
and 186 of the Act.  
 

5.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year, within the 
meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there 
under. Moreover, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company 
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any other court or tribunal. 
 

6.  The Central Government of India has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under 
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company. 
 

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing 
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service 
tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate 
authorities.  
 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there has been no dues of Income tax, goods and services tax, 
cess, provident fund and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of 
any dispute as at 31st March 2021. 
 

8.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has neither taken 
any loan from financial institutions or bank or Government nor issued any debentures 
during the year. 
 

9.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has neither raised 
any money by public issues of shares or debentures nor obtained any term loans during 
the year. 
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10.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been 
informed of such case by the management.  
 

11.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the remuneration paid by the Company to 
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
 

12.  The related statutes are not applicable as the Company is not a Nidhi company. 
             

13.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the company has complied with the requirements of sections 
177 and 188 of the Act with respect to its transactions with the related parties. Pursuant to 
the requirement of the applicable Accounting Standard, details of the related party 
transactions have been disclosed in Note 27 of the financial statements for the year under 
audit.  
 

14.  The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under audit. 
 

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions, 
with any director of the Company and the holding company or persons connected with 
them, involving acquisition of assets by or from them for consideration other than cash.  
 

16.  The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and is required to be 
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Certificate of 
registration no. 05.03110 has been issued by the Reserve Bank of India to the Company. 
 
 
 

 For L. B. Jha & Co. 
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.: 301088E 
  

                           Sd/- 
(D.N. Roy) 

Place: Kolkata Partner 
Date: 29th June, 2021 (Membership No.: 300389) 
   UDIN: 21300389AAAAFX5056 
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ANNEXURE- B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Members of United Credit Limited 
[Referred to in paragraph 18 (f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date] 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub –sections 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) 

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of United Credit Limited 
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Control 

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Guidance 
Note” and the Standard on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 
4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material Weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based 
on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depends on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

 
5.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting 

6.  A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that  

 
1) Pertains to the maintenance of the records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly   
    reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  
 
2) Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditure of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorization of management and directors of company; and  

 
3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting 
 
7.  Because of inherent limitation of internal financial control over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to errors or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluations of the 
internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 
8.  In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respect, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the company considering, the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting, issued by 
ICAI. 

 
 

 For L. B. Jha & Co. 
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.: 301088E 
   

Sd/- 
(D.N. Roy) 

Place: Kolkata Partner 
Date: 29th June, 2021 (Membership No.: 300389) 
   UDIN: 21300389AAAAFX5056 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Balance sheet as at March 31st, 2021 

Amount(in Rs.) 
  

Particulars 
 

Note No. 
 

As at March 31st, 2021 
 

As at March 31st, 2020 

 ASSETS    

(1) Financial assets    
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 13,55,105 7,43,723 
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 4 1,15,527 11,71,959 
(c) Receivables    

 i) Trade receivables 5 33,84,278 29,84,616 
(d) Loans 6 15,39,60,963 15,12,93,783 
(e) Investments 7 31 31 
(f) Other financial assets 8 1,19,18,362 1,10,17,021 

(2) Non-financial assets 
   

(a) Current tax assets (Net) 9 46,79,460 66,22,952 
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 10 37,33,227 33,05,436 
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment 11 6,42,142 8,57,586 
(d) Other non-financial assets 12 8,84,59,128 9,03,31,575 

 Total Assets  26,82,48,223 26,83,28,682 
  

 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

   

 
LIABILITIES 

   

(1) Financial Liabilities 
   

(a) Payables    
 (I) Other Payables    

 (i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

 
13 

- - 

 enterprises and small enterprises  38,40,354 18,72,178 

(b) Other financial liabilities 14 45,35,641 1,53,15,021 

2 Non-Financial Liabilities 
   

(a) Provisions 15 11,62,273 12,29,591 
(b) Other non-financial liabilities 14 35,313 62,250 

3 EQUITY 
   

(a) Equity Share capital 16 5,49,30,230 5,49,30,230 
(b) Other Equity 17 20,37,44,412 19,49,19,412 

 Total Liabilities and Equity  26,82,48,223 26,83,28,682 
 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 
financial statements. 3 to 33 

 

In terms of our report attached 
For L.B. JHA & CO. On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 301088E                                                         Arunabha Biswas                                           A. K. Dabriwala  

                                                                                                                   Vice President and                           Chairman & Managing Director      
                      Sd/-                                                                                                    Company Secretary                                      DIN: 00024498 

D.N. Roy                                                                      
Partner                                                                                                  Samarjit Jain                                                Suresh Channdra Saha                                                                                                  
Membership Number 300389                                                         Chief Financial Officer                                           Director                 

                                                                                                                                                                                    DIN: 00484308 
Place : Kolkata 
Date: 29th June, 2021 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2021 

Amount(in Rs.) 
 Particulars Note Year ended March 31st, 

2021 
Year ended March 31st, 

2020 

(I) Revenue from operations    

 Interest Income 18 1,95,03,406 1,87,92,969 
 Rental Income  71,71,975 97,16,137 
 Net gain on fair value changes  4,48,533 4,20,300 
 Total Revenue from operations (I)  2,71,23,914 2,89,29,406 
 
(II) 

 
Other Income 

 
19 

 
6,74,332 

 
6,69,541 

(III) Total Income (I+II)  2,77,98,246 2,95,98,947 
 
(IV ) 

 
Expenses 

   

 Net loss on fair value changes  53,047 1,04,098 
 Impairment on financial instruments 20 7,821 22,111 
 Employee Benefits Expenses 21 73,14,031 72,74,803 
 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 11 2,62,747 3,38,542 
 Other expenses 22 81,86,707 1,00,22,776 
 Total Expenses (IV)  1,58,24,353 1,77,62,330 
 
(V ) 

 
Profit before tax (III- IV) 

  
1,19,73,893 

 
1,18,36,617 

(VI) Tax Expense:    
 (1) Current Tax 23 36,96,803 35,48,428 
 (2) Deferred Tax  (4,61,208) (6,61,878) 
(VII) Profit for the year (V-VI)  87,38,298 89,50,067 
(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income    
 A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss    
 (a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans  1,20,119 91,049 
 (b) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  (33,417) (25,330) 
 Other Comprehensive Income  86,702 65,719 
 
(IX) 

 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIII) 

  
88,25,000 

 
90,15,786 

(X) Earnings per equity share (Face value of ₹  10/- each) 24   
 Basic (₹ )  1.64 1.68 
 Diluted (₹ )  1.64 1.68 

 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  1&2 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 3 to 33 

 

In terms of our report attached 
For L.B. JHA & CO. On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 301088E                                                         Arunabha Biswas                                           A. K. Dabriwala  

                                                                                                                   Vice President and                           Chairman & Managing Director      
                      Sd/-                                                                                                    Company Secretary                                      DIN: 00024498 

D.N. Roy                                                                      
Partner                                                                                                  Samarjit Jain                                                Suresh Channdra Saha                                                                                                  
Membership Number 300389                                                         Chief Financial Officer                                           Director                 

                                                                                                                                                                                      DIN: 00484308 
Place : Kolkata 
Date: 29th June, 2021 
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UNITED
Statement of Cash Flows 

CREDIT LIMITED 
for the year ended March 31st, 2021 

 

  Amount(in Rs.) 
 Year ended March 31st, 2021 Year ended March 31st, 

2020 
A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Profit Before Tax 

 
1,19,73,893 

 
1,18,36,617 

Adjustment for : 
Depreciation, amortization and Impairment expenses 

 

2,62,747 

 

3,38,542 
Loss/(Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment - - 
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Investment - - 
Provision for Impairement 7,821 22,111 
Provision for diminution in the value of Investment W/back - - 
Interest received (Gross) (1,95,03,406) (1,87,92,969) 
Notional reduction in Employee benefit reduction 1,20,119 91,049 
Notional (Gain)/Loss on Fair Value change (3,95,486) (3,16,202) 
Notional (Gain)/Loss on Security Deposit 21,88,536 20,62,525 
Interest Paid - - 

Operating profit before working capital changes (53,45,776) (47,58,327) 
 
Changes in working capital : 

Increase in Trade Receivables and Others assets 

 
 

(38,70,495) 

 
 

(1,03,82,429) 
Trade Payables 8,36,548 12,20,249 
Cash generated from Operations (83,79,723) (1,39,20,507) 
Interest Paid - - 
Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refund [Net] (2,90,557) 23,467 
Interest Received (Net) 1,80,40,650 1,69,13,673 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Extraordinary Items 

93,70,370 30,16,633 

Net Cash used in Operating Activities 93,70,370 30,16,633 
 
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities 

  

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (47,303) (1,80,389) 
Sale / (Purchase) of investments (net) - - 
Proceeds from Sale of property, plant and equipment - - 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (47,303) (1,80,389) 
 

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Repayment of Borrowings (Term Loan) 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 
Payment to Pref. Shareholders on Redemption  (87,11,685) 11,400 
Dividend Paid  - (37,29,476) 
Dividend Tax Paid  - (7,66,605) 

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities  (87,11,685) (44,84,681) 
    
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  6,11,382 (16,48,437) 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  7,43,723 23,92,160 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 3)  13,55,105 7,43,723 
Note : 
Components of Cash and Cash 

Equivalents: Cash on hand 

  
 

14,262 

 
 

1,847 
In Current Account  13,11,778 2,17,726 
Cheques in hand  29,065 5,24,150 

  13,55,105 7,43,723 
  -  

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 3 to 33 
 
 
 

In terms of our report attached 
For L.B. JHA & CO. On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 301088E                                                         Arunabha Biswas                                           A. K. Dabriwala  

                                                                                                                                   Vice President and                           Chairman & Managing Director      
                      Sd/-                                                                                                    Company Secretary                                      DIN: 00024498 

D.N. Roy                                                                      
Partner                                                                                                  Samarjit Jain                                                Suresh Channdra Saha                                                                                                  
Membership Number 300389                                                         Chief Financial Officer                                           Director                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                              DIN: 00484308 
Place : Kolkata 
Date: 29th June, 2021 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as at March 

31st, 2021 
 

a. Equity Share Capital 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b. Other Equity 

 
Amount(in Rs.) 

Balance as at April 
1st, 2019 

Issued during the 
year 

Reductions 
during the 

year 

Balance as at 
March 31st, 2020 

Issued during the 
year 

Reductions 
during the year 

Balance as at March 
31st, 2021 

5,49,30,230 - - 5,49,30,230 - - 5,49,30,230 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Amount(in Rs.) 

 
 
 

Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus  
 
Other Comprehensive 

Income 

 
 
 

Total 

Special reserve 
(created pursuant 
to Section 45IC of 

the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 ) 

 
 

Capital Reserve 

 
 

Securities 
Premium 

 
 
Capital redemption 

reserve 

 
 

General Reserve 

 
 

Retained 
Earnings 

Balance as at the April 1st, 2019 2,66,46,219 3,11,487 3,93,51,892 2,54,38,750 6,87,39,099 3,00,56,455 (1,44,195) 19,03,99,707 
Profit after tax for the year - - - - - 89,50,067 65,719 90,15,786 
Reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss - - - - - - - - 
Dividend including Tax - - - - - (4,496,081) - (4,496,081) 
Transfer from retained earnings 17,90,015 - - - - (17,90,015) - - 
Balance as at March 31st, 2020 2,84,36,234 3,11,487 3,93,51,892 2,54,38,750 6,87,39,099 3,27,20,426 (78,476) 19,49,19,412 
 
Profit after tax for the year 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
87,38,298 

 
86,702 

 
88,25,000 

Reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss - - - - - - - - 
Dividend including Tax - - - - - -  - 
Transfer from retained earnings 1,747,660 - - - - (17,47,660) - - 
Balance as at March 31st, 2021 3,01,83,894 3,11,487 3,93,51,892 2,54,38,750 6,87,39,099 3,97,11,064 8,226 20,37,44,412 
         

 
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 3 to 33 

 

In terms of our report attached 
For L.B. JHA & CO.                                                                                                                                                                          On behalf of the Board of 

Directors  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 301088E                                                                                                                                 Arunabha Biswas                                           A. K. Dabriwala  

                                                                                                                                                                                    Vice President   and                         Chairman & Managing Director      
                      Sd/-                                                                                                                                                                              Company Secretary                                      DIN: 00024498 

D.N. Roy                                                                      
Partner                                                                                                                                                                                 Samarjit Jain                                     Suresh Channdra Saha                                                                                                  
Membership Number 300389                                                                                                                                    Chief Financial Officer                                           Director                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        DIN: 00484308 
Place : Kolkata 
Date: 29th June, 2021 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

 
1.  General / Corporate Information  

United Credit Limited (UCL) is the successor to the erstwhile United Bank of India Limited (UBIL). The 
name of the Company was originally United India Credit and Development Company Limited (UCDCL), 
which has been changed to United Credit Limited on 1st January, 1981 upon compliance of applicable 
statutory provisions. Consequent upon nationalization of the banking sector, the undertaking of UBIL became 
vested in the corresponding new bank, United Bank of India and pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation 
approved by the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta by an Order dated 23rd August, 1974 UBIL was merged with 
UCDCL, and the assets and liabilities of UBIL were transferred to and became vested in UCDCL. 
The Company is mainly divided operationally into the lease, hire purchase, consumer financing, investment 
and capital market operation. The overall management of the Company is vested in the Board of Directors of 
the Company. 

 
2. Significant accounting policies 
 
2.1 Basis of preparation and Presentation 

 
 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder.  
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’), which is the functional currency in which the 
Company operates. 
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 were approved for issue in 
accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 29th June, 2021. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for 
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of reporting period, as explained in the 
accounting policies below: 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly 
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, 
the Company take into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take 
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for 
measurement and/ or disclosures in these financial statements is determined on such a basis. 
In view of the Company being an NBFC, the Financial Statements has a bearing of the directions and 
guidelines issued by the RBI to the extent applicable to the Company. 

 
      2.2 Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and 
subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in 
Note2.2.1. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in 
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the 
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

 
54 

 
 



     2.3  Property, plant and equipment 
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost 
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items and any attributable cost of 
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and 
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a 
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed during the 
reporting period in which they are incurred. 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement 
of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

           Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value: 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment commences when the assets are ready for their intended use It is   
recognized so as to amortise the cost of assets less their residual values over their useful lives, based on the 
useful lives and in the manner as prescribed by Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

          Capital work-in-progress 
Items of Property, Plant & Equipment under construction/installation/fabrication and not put to use are 
included under capital-work-in- progress. 

 
2.4   Impairment of non-financial assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of 
disposal and value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from 
the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For the purposes of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which 
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). 

 
2.5    Foreign currency translation 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) , being the functional currency of the Company. 
Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. 

 
Initial recognition of all transactions: 
Recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the respective transactions. 

 
         Conversion: 

Foreign currency monetary items are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items (carried at fair value) as on reporting date are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at the 
date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on such items are reported as part of the fair 
value gain or loss on such items. 
For non-monetary items (carried at historical cost) as on reporting date restatement is not required 

 
        Foreign Exchange Gains and Losses: 
        Financial Assets: 

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and 
translated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. 

• For monetary financial assets measured at amortised cost, FVTOCI or FVTPL and non-monetary financial 
assets measured at amortised cost or FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a hedging relationship. 

• Foreign currency changes for non-monetary financial assets measured at FVTOCI are recognised in other 
comprehensive income. 
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             Financial Liabilities: 
The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency 
and translated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. 
For monetary financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, FVTOCI or FVTPL and non-monetary financial 
liabilities measured at amortised cost or FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a hedging relationship. For 
financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value 
gains or losses and is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

 2.6      Provisions, Contingent Liabilities  
            and Contingent Assets Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past 
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. 
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its 
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a 
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and 
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliable. 

 
             Onerous contracts 

An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable 
costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from 
the contract. Present obligation arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. 

 
           Contingent liabilities 

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the Company; or is a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because either 
it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are 
disclosed and not recognized. In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and 
other claims against the Company. Guarantees are also provided in the normal course of business. There are 
certain obligations which management has concluded, based on all available facts and circumstances, are no 
probable of payment or are very difficult to quantify reliably, and such obligations are treated as contingent 
liabilities and disclosed in the notes but are not reflected as liabilities in the standalone financial statements. 
Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings in which the Company is 
involved, it is not expected that such contingencies will have a material effect on its financial position or 
profitability. 

         Contingent Assets 
         Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realization of income is virtually certain. 
 
2.7  Leases 
 
        As a lessee 

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use 
asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs 
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, 
less any lease incentives received. 
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The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to 
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful 
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the 
right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of 
the lease liability. 
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily 
determined, company’s incremental borrowing rate. 
Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

         Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following: 
- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
-Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as   
  at the commencement date; 

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 
- The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an 
optional renewal 

        As a lessor 
Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit 
and loss on a straight- line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognised as an expense in the 
statement of Profit & Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in 
the statement of Profit & Loss. 
Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease. 
Lease income is recognised over the period of the lease so as to yield a constant rate of return on the net investment in 
the lease. Initial direct costs relating to assets given on finance leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 
  2.8  Trade receivables 

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method, less provision for impairment 

 
2.9 Financial instruments  
      Recognition of FinancialInstruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the financialinstruments. Loans & advances and all other regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are 
recognised and derecognised on the trade date 

 
       Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial 
liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from their respective fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in 
statement of profit and loss. 

       Subsequent Measurement 
(A) Financial Assets 

         Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost (AC): 
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset 
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI): 
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
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Financial assets measured at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective 
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). On derecognition, gains 
and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. 

       Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. A financial asset 
that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at 
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or 
recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses 
on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. 
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses 
arising on re- measurement recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

        Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method: 
The Effective Interest Rate Method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of 
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The Effective Interest Rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or financial 
liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability on initial 
recognition 

        Impairment of Financial Assets: 
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets measured 
at amortised cost,debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease/trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or 
other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL. 
The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected 
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the 
credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures 
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 
When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 
the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument 
instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the Company considers 
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of 
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. 
In case of debt instruments at FVTOCI, the loss allowance measured in accordance with the above requirements is 
recognised in other comprehensive income with a corresponding effect to the statement of profit and loss but is not 
reduced from the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance sheet; so the financial asset continues to be 
presented in the balance sheet at its fair value. 
No Expected credit losses is recognised on equity investments but these are impaired if there is a permanent 
diminution in the value of such investments. 
For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions 
that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime 
expected credit losses. 
Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has 
used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based on 
a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience 

       Derecognition of Financial Assets: 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or 
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another 
party. 

       On derecognition of a financial asset accounted under Ind AS 109 in its entirety, 
a)   for financial assets measured at amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
b)  for financial assets measured at FVTOCI, the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves are 

reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case the 
cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity. 
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If the transferred asset is part of a larger financial asset and the part transferred qualifies for derecognition in its 
entirety, the previous carrying amount of the larger financial asset shall be allocated between the part that continues 
to be recognised and the part that is derecognised, on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of 
the transfer. 
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to 
control the transferred asset, it recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it 
may have to pay. 

      (B) Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments: 
        Equity Instruments: 

An Equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company  
after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Financial Liabilities: 
Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. 
Financial Guarantee Contracts: 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if  
not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: 

• the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and 
• the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with 

the principles of Ind AS115. 
            Derecognition of financial liabilities: 

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, 
cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is 
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. 
Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the 
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the 
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised 
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

 
            Fair Value: 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing 
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable 
inputs. 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised into 
Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the 
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are as follows: 
 Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the 

measurement date; 
 Level 2 – Other than quoted prices included within Level1,that are observable for the asset or liability,either directly or 

indirectly; and 
 Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and balances with banks, cheques on hand, remittances in transit and 
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to know amount of cash 
and which are subject to an insignificant change in value. 
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2.11 Borrowings 
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption 
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees 
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is 
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down 
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the 
fee is capitalized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it 
relates. 

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as liabilities. The dividends 
on these preference shares are recognised in profit or loss as finance costs. 

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished 
or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities 
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a 
long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes 
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, 
after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a 
consequence of the breach. 

 
2.12 Employee benefits 

(i)     Short-term obligations: 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly 
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised 
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts 
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit 
obligations in the balance sheet 

                (ii)    Other long-term employee benefit obligations: 

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value 
of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the 
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields 
at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-
measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 
profit or loss. 

 
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of 
when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

                (iii) Post-employment obligations: 
                        The company operates the following post-employment schemes: 
                        Defined benefit plans such as gratuity and Leave Encashment Gratuity and Leave obligations 

Gratuity Liability and Long Term compensated absences are defined benefit plans. The cost of providing 
benefits is determined in accordance with the advice of independent, professionally qualified actuaries, using 
the projected unit credit method. 
Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if 
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance 
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.  
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Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings 
and is not reclassified to statement of profit and loss. Past service is recognised in statement of profit and 
loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the 
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as 
follows: 

• service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments 
and settlements); 

• net interest expense or income; and 
• re-measurement 
The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs instatement of profit and loss in the 
line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs. 
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined 
by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. 
The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in 
the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present 
value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future 
contributions to the plans. 

                        Defined contribution plans 
The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local 
regulations. The company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The 
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as 
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent 
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available. 

               2.13 Income taxes 
                       Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 
 
                       Current tax 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income 
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable 
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at 
the end of the reporting period in the country where the company operate and generate taxable income. 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis 
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 
MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit 
becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to statement of profit 
and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date 
and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing 
evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 

         Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance 
sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are 
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all 
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against 
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if 
the temporary difference arises from initial recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that 
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be 
recovered. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which 
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects 
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the company, at the reporting date, to 
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and 
the company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis. 

                      Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items 
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred 
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

 
 2.14               Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and 
the revenue can be reliably measured. 
Revenue from Operations is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as stated 
herein below: 

 
(a)  Income for financial assets other than those financial assets classified as at Fair value through profit and loss   

(“FVTPL”) is recognized based on the effective interest rate method. Income from Credit Impaired Financial 
Assets is recognized on net basis i.e. after considering Impairment Loss Allowance. 

(b)  Interest income on fixed deposits/margin money/pass through certificates is recognized on a time proportion 
basis    taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

(c)     Rent Income/Lease rentals are recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of agreements. 
(d)  Income from dividend is recognized when the Company’s right to receive such dividend is established, it is   

probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not 
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

 
2.15         Prudential Norms 

The Company has followed the prudential norms for income recognition and provisioning against non-performing 
assets and standard assets as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking Financial Companies. 
 

2.16         Segment Reporting 
 Based on the organizational structures and its Financial Reporting System, the Company has classified its   

operation into two e business segments namely Financing Activity and Renting Activity. 
 Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating 

activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which are related to the enterprise as a whole and are not 
allocable to segments on a reasonable basis have been included under un-allocable expenses. 

2.17       Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year 
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other 
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They 
are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method. 

 
2.18       Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: the profit attributable to owners of the company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares 
issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 
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2.19  Cash Flow Statement 
Cash Flow is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a 
non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular 
revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the Company are segregated. 

 
2.20  Exceptional Item 

When items of income and expenses within statement of profit and loss from ordinary activities are of as such size, nature 
and or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for the period, the nature and 
amount of such material items are disclosed separately as exceptional items. 
 

2.21  Critical estimates and judgements 
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the management have made in the 
process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts 
recognised in the financial statements. 

 
         Expected credit loss on loans and advances 

The Company has used its judgement in determining various parameters of expected credit loss. These parameters include 
staging, default, discount rates, expected life, significant increase in credit risk, amount and timing of future cash flows. In 
estimating these cash flows, the Company makes judgement about the realisable value of the securities 
hypothecated/mortgaged to it, based on the historical data and/or independent valuation reports. 
These assumptions are based on the assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future 
changes to the impairment allowance. 
A collective assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan portfolio (such as credit quality, nature of 
assets underlying assets financed, levels of arrears, credit utilization, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and the economic data 
(including levels of unemployment, country risk and performance of different individual groups). These critical 
assumptions have been applied consistently to all period presented. 

         Business Model Assessment 
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business model test. The 
Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to 
achieve a particular business objective. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortized cost or fair value 
through other comprehensive income that are derecognized prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal 
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of 
the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held 
continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a 
prospective change to the classification of those assets. 

 
2.22 Recent Pronouncement 

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended Schedule III of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable from April 1, 2021. 
Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:  

 
         Balance Sheet:  
•       Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as current  

          or non-current.  
         •      Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to  
                 prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.  
         •      Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.  
         •      Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible  
                asset under development.  
         •      If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial   
                 institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.  
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       •   Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of 
arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in 
name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related 
parties, details of benami property held etc.  

          Statement of profit and loss:  
•     Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual 

currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of the standalone financial 
statements.  

            The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law. 
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                       UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 

3. Cash and cash equivalents: 
Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

Cash in hand 14,262 1,847 
Balances with Banks - in Current Account 13,11,778 2,17,726 
Cheques in hand 29,065 5,24,150 

Total 13,55,105 7,43,723 
 

4. Other Bank Balances Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars 
As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
Earmarked Balances- Unpaid Dividend 
 
Total 

 
1,15,527 

 
11,71,959 

1,15,527 11,71,959 
 

5. Receivables: 
(i) Trade Receivables Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars 
As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
 
(a) Unsecured considered good 
Less: Allowance for impairment loss allowance 

 
 

33,84,278 
- 

 
 

29,84,616 
- 

Total 33,84,278 29,84,616 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED           
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

Amount(in Rs.) 
6. Loans 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

Loans at Amortised Cost   
(A)   
(i) Loan repayble on demand 15,58,46,675 15,31,71,675 

Total (A) Gross 15,58,46,675 15,31,71,675 
 
Less: Impairment loss allowance 

 
18,85,712 

 
18,77,892 

Total (A) Net 15,39,60,963 15,12,93,783 
 
(B) 

  

(i) Secured by tangible assets 28,56,000 28,56,000 

(ii) Unsecured 15,29,90,675 15,03,15,675 

Total (B) Gross 15,58,46,675 15,31,71,675 
 
Less: Impairment loss allowance 

 
18,85,712 

 
18,77,892 

Total (B) Net 15,39,60,963 15,12,93,783 
 
(C) 

  

In India   
(i) Public Sector - - 

(ii) Others 15,58,46,675 15,31,71,675 

Total (C) Gross 15,58,46,675 15,31,71,675 
 
Less: Impairment loss allowance 

 
18,85,712 

 
18,77,892 

Total (C) Net 15,39,60,963 15,12,93,783 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 

7. Investments  

Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
Investment at fair value through Profit & Loss 

  

Debt Securities   

United Nanotech Products Ltd - - 

Equity Instruments   

(QUOTED) 
  

Birla Power Solutions Ltd 1,25,982 1,25,982 

(UNQUOTED) 
  

Calcutta Metropolitan Group Ltd 30 30 
Sky B (Bangla) Pvt Ltd 1,00,000 1,00,000 
Business India Publications Ltd 27,50,000 27,50,000 

Total Gross (A) 29,76,012 29,76,012 
 
(i) Overseas Investments 

 
- 

 
- 

(ii) Investments in India 29,76,012 29,76,012 

Total (B) 29,76,012 29,76,012 
Less: Impairment loss allowance (C) 29,75,981 29,75,981 
Total - Net D= (A)-(C) 

31 31 
 

 7.1 - Details of Impairements Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

United Nanotech Products Ltd - - 
Birla Power Solutions Ltd 1,25,982 1,25,982 
Calcutta Metropolitan Group Ltd 0 0 
Sky B (Bangla) Pvt Ltd 1,00,000 1,00,000 
Business India Publications Ltd 27,49,999 27,49,999 

Total Impairements 29,75,981 29,75,981 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

8. Other Financial assets                                                                                                                                             Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March  31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
Security deposits 

  

To Related Parties 68,56,151 64,07,618 
To others 7,73,881 7,73,881 

Interest accrued on Loan 42,88,330 38,35,522 
Total 1,19,18,362 1,10,17,021
 
9.Current tax assets (Net) 

  
               Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st,2021             As at March 31st,2020 

 
Advance income tax [net of Income tax provision 

 
4,679,460 

 
6,622,952 

of ₹  72.05 lakhs (March 31st, 2020:     ₹  57.75   
lakhs,)]   
Total 4,679,460 6,622,952 

10. Deferred Tax Assets (Net ) 

Particulars As at March 31st,2021 As at March 31st,2020 

 
Deferred Tax Assets on 

  

Provision for Employee Benefits 3,23,344 3,42,072 
Provision for Impairement on Loan Assets 5,24,606 5,22,430 
Provision for Diminution in the Value of 8,27,918 8,27,918 
Investments   
Property , Plant & Equipment 5,66,658 6,21,141 
Fair Value of Security Deposit Given 14,98,642 10,07,080 

Total  Deferred  Tax  Assets (A) 37,41,168 33,20,641
 
Deferred Tax Liability on 

  

Fair Value of Security Deposit received 7,941 15,205 

Total Deferred Tax Liability (B) 7,941 15,205
   
 
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) (A-B) 37,33,227 33,05,436

 

10.1 Movement of Deferred Tax - 31.03.21 
                                               Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 
2020 Movement As at March 

31st, 2021 
Deferred Tax Assets on    
Provision for Employee Benefits 342,072 (18,728) 323,344 
Provision for Impairement on Loan Assets 522,430 2,176 524,606 
Provision for Diminution in the Value of 827,918 - 827,918 
Investments    
Property , Plant & Equipment 621,141 (54,483) 566,658 
Fair Value of Security Deposit Given 1,007,080 491,562 1,498,642 
Total Deferred Tax Assets (A) 3,320,641 420,527 3,741,168 
 
Deferred Tax Liability on 
Fair Value of Security Deposit received 

 
 

15,205 

 
 

(7,264) 

 
 

7,941 
Total Deferred Tax Liability (B) 15,205 (7,264) 7,941 
 - - - 
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) (A-B) 3,305,436 427,791 3,733,227 

 

12. Other Non Financial assets                                                      Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 
2021 

As at March 31st, 
2020 

 
Prepaid Rent - Related Party 

 
87,756,926 

 
89,972,396 

Balances with GST authorities 4,500 4,500 
Other assets 697,702 354,679 
Total 88,459,128 90,331,575 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 
11. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Amount(in Rs.) 
 

Particulars 
Gross block Depreciation/amortisation/ impairment Net book value 

As at April 
1st, 
2020 

 
Additions 

Disposals and 
other 
adjustments 

As at March 
31st, 
2021 

As at April 
1st, 
2020 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation 
Charge 

Impairment 
Charge 

Disposals and 
other 
adjustments 

As at March 
31st, 
2021 

As at March 
31st, 
2021 

Furniture and fixtures 31,04,024 1,899 - 31,05,923 29,00,657 29,013 - - 2,929,670 176,253 
Office Equipment 7,77,231 25,165 - 8,02,396 6,29,066 60,461 - - 689,527 112,869 
Computers 10,56,074 20,239 - 10,76,313 9,77,974 39,623 - - 1,017,597 58,716 
Motor Cars 26,07,500 - - 26,07,500 21,79,546 1,33,650 - - 2,313,196 294,304 
Total for Tangible assets 75,44,829 47,303 - 75,92,132 66,87,243 2,62,747 - - 69,49,990 6,42,142 

 
Amount(in Rs.) 

 
Particulars 

Gross block Depreciation/ amortisation/ impairment Net book value 

As at April 
1st, 
2019 

 
Additions 

Disposals and 
other 
adjustments 

As at March 
31st, 
2020 

As at April 
1st, 
2019 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation 
Charge 

Impairment 
Charge 

Disposals 
and other 
adjustments 

As at March 
31st, 
2020 

As at March 
31st, 
2020 

Furniture and fixtures 31,04,024 - - 31,04,024 28,59,537 41,120 - - 29,00,657 2,03,367
Office Equipment 6,52,593 1,24,638 - 7,77,231 5,71,435 57,631 - - 6,29,066 1,48,165
Computers 10,00,323 55,751 - 10,56,074 9,32,527 45,447 - - 9,77,974 78,100
Motor Cars 26,07,500 - - 26,07,500 19,85,202 1,94,344 - - 21,79,546 4,27,954
Total for Tangible assets 73,64,440 1,80,389 - 75,44,829 63,48,701 3,38,542 - - 66,87,243 8,57,586
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 
13. Payables 

 

(I) Other Payables 
(i) Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

Amount(in Rs.) 
Particulars As at March 31st, 

2021 
As at March 31st, 

2020 

 
  a) The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 

 
- 

 
- 

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small Entterprises - - 
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of payment made to the supplier beyond 
the appointed day. 

  

   

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have - - 
 been paid but beyond the appointed day ) but without adding the interest specified under the 
 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  Development Act, 2006 

  

  d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - - 
    e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year until  
         such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the 
         purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,  
     Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

- - 

   
Total - - 
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available. 

 
 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 
2021 

As at March 31st, 
2020 

 
Due to others 
Total 

 
38,40,354 

 
18,72,178 

38,40,354 18,72,178 
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           UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 
 

14. Other Financial & Non financial Liabilities Amount(in Rs.) 
A- Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
Unpaid Dividend 

 
1,15,527 

 
11,71,959 

Security Deposits received 44,20,114 54,31,377 

Due to Preference shareholders- On Redemption - 87,11,685 
Total 45,35,641 1,53,15,021 
 
B- Other non-financial liabilities 
Advance Rent 
Total 

 
 

35,313 

 

62,250 
35,313 62,250 

 
15. Provisions Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

 
Provision for Gratuity 

 
2,39,022 

 
2,63,254 

Provision for compensated absence 9,23,251 9,66,337 

Total 11,62,273 12,29,591 
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        UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 

16. Share Capital 
                        (Amount(in Rs.) , except number of shares) 

Particulars As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

Authorised   
Equity shares, Rs. 10/- par value   
1,50,00,000 (31st March, 2020 : 1,50,00,000, 1st April, 2019: 
1,50,00,000) Equity shares 

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 

 
Preference shares, Rs. 10/- par value 

  

50,00,000 (31st March, 2020 : 50,00,000, 1st April, 2019: 50,00,000) 
Preference shares 

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 

 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 
 
Issued 
Equity shares, Rs. 10/- par value 
57,90,729 (31st March, 2020 : 57,90,729, 1st April, 2019: 57,90,729) 
Equity Shares 

 
 
 

5,79,07,290 

 
 
 

5,79,07,290 

 5,79,07,290 5,79,07,290 
Subscribed and fully paid-up 
Equity shares, Rs. 10/- par value 
53,27,823 (31st March, 2020 : 53,27,823, 1st April, 2019: 53,27,823) 
Equity Shares 

 
 

5,32,78,230 

 
 

5,32,78,230 

 
330,400 (Previous year 330,400) Shares Forfeited-Amount originally 
paid up 

 
16,52,000 

 
16,52,000 

Total 5,49,30,230 5,49,30,230 

 

16.1 Reconciliation of Equity Shares 
The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding and the corresponding amount thereof as at the Balance  
Sheet date is set out below: 

 

Equity Shares 
As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

No. of shares Amount(in Rs.) No. of shares Amount(in 
Rs.) 

At the beginning of the year 
Add: Issued as fully paid during the year 

53,27,823 
- 

5,32,78,230 
- 

53,27,823 
- 

53,278,230 
- 

At the end of the period/year 53,27,823 5,32,78,230 53,27,823 53,278,230 
 
 
           16.2  Terms/rights attached to Shares 
 

The Company’s authorized capital consists of two classes of shares referred to as Equity Shares and Preference shares having par 
value of Rs.10/- each and Rs.10/- each, respectively. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. 
These Shares rank pari passu in all respects including voting rights and entitlement of dividend. 

 

             16.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out as below: 
 

Class of shares and names of shareholders As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 
Equity shares, Rs. 10/- par value No. of 

shares 
% held No. of 

shares 
% 

held 
Dabriwala Banijya Udyog Ltd. 22,99,264 43.16 22,99,264 43.16 
United Nanotech Products Ltd (Formerly Anurag 
Properties Pvt Ltd since merged with United 
Nanotech Products Ltd) 

7,42,374 13.93 7,42,374 13.93 

Sri Ashok Kumar Dabriwala 7,38,540 13.86 7,38,540 13.86 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 

17. Other Equity 
Amount(in Rs.) 

 
Particulars 

As at March 31st,2021 As at March 31st,2020 

 
Capital reserve 

  

Opening balance 3,11,487 3,11,487 
Add / Less: Transferred from / to Surplus - - 
Closing balance 3,11,487 3,11,487
 
Securities premium 

  

Opening balance 3,93,51,892 3,93,51,892 
Add: Received on issue of equity shares for the year - - 
Closing balance 3,93,51,892 3,93,51,892
 
Capital Redemption Reserve 

  

Opening balance 2,54,38,750 2,54,38,750 
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year - - 
Less: Transfer to Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year on Redemption - - 
Closing balance 2,54,38,750 2,54,38,750
 
Special reserve (created pursuant to Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934) 

  

Opening balance 2,84,36,234 2,66,46,219 
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 17,47,660        17,90,015 
Closing balance 3,01,83,894 2,84,36,234 
 
General Reserve 

  

Opening balance 6,87,39,099 6,87,39,099 
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year - - 
Closing balance 6,87,39,099 6,87,39,099
 
Other Comprehensive Income 

  

Opening balance (78,476) (144,195) 
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 86,702 65,719
Closing balance 8,226 (78,476)
 
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

  

Opening balance 3,27,20,426 3,00,56,455 
Add: Profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 87,38,298 89,50,067
Amount available for appropriation 4,14,58,724 3,90,06,522 
Appropriations:   
Less: Amount transferred to Special reserve 1,747,660 1,790,015 
Less: Dividend on Equity Shares - 3,729,476 
Less: Tax on Dividend - 766,605 
Closing balance 3,97,11,064 3,27,20,426
   
Total 20,37,44,412 19,49,19,412 

 

Note 17- Continued 

Special reserve (created pursuant to Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934) 
The amount transferred to statutory reserves has been calculated in accordance with the provision of Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 
1934 which requires transfer of 20% of the profit after tax to the statutory reserves. 

 

Capital Reserve: 
This reserve represents the reissue of forfeited shares and capital receipts towards transfer of tenancy right. 

 

Securities Premium: 
This reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Capital Redemption Reserve 
In accordance with Rule 18(7)(b)(ii) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 read with Section 71(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 the Company has created CRR only for redemption of Preference share capital. 

 
General Reserve 
General Reserve includes Revenue Reserve of Rs.17,871,849/- (Previous Year Rs.17,871,849/-) being difference between assets and 
liabilities taken over after adjustment of consideration money in terms of Scheme of Amalgamation with United Credit Financial Services 
Ltd. 

 

Retained Earnings: 
This reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company. 
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   UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 
 

18. Interest Income Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost 
 
Interest on Loans 
Total 

 
 

1,95,03,406 

 
 

1,87,92,969 
1,95,03,406 1,87,92,969 

 

19. Other Income 
Amount(in Rs.) 

 
Particulars 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

 
Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investment W/Back 

 
- 

 
- 

Net gain/(loss) on derecognition of property, plant and equipment - - 

Interest on Income Tax Refund 9,045 - 
Others 6,65,287 6,69,541 
Total 6,74,332 6,69,541 

 

20. Impairment on financial instruments 
Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars 
For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

   

On Financial instruments measured at Amortised Cost 
 

Loans 
Total 

 
 

7,821 

 
 

22,111 
7,821 22,111 

 

21. Employee Benefits Expenses 
Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Salaries and wages 59,06,966 57,56,339 
Contribution to provident and other funds * 5,32,986 5,26,817 
Staff welfare expenses 5,30,383 6,73,449 
Company's Contribution to Gratuity Fund 3,43,696 3,18,198 
Total 73,14,031 72,74,803 
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    UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 
 
 

22. Other expenses Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Rent 7,51,032 7,33,952 
Insurance 2,17,186 2,00,944 
Law Charges 2,60,230 2,60,200 
Printing & Stationery 87,353 1,68,194 
Postage & Telephone 1,26,739 2,52,574 
Electricity Expenses 2,40,632 3,30,552 
Travelling & Conveyance 1,86,895 18,76,664 
Advertisement 98,414 1,03,251 
Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note 24a) 2,45,000 2,27,500 
Car Expenses 3,93,569 4,74,874 
Rates & Taxes 5,32,182 1,59,876 
Maintenance & Repairs - Others 93,936 2,01,056 
Sales Promotion 1,13,857 1,47,409 
Computer Expenses 1,28,654 1,00,385 
Computer Software Expenses 5,057 8,333 
Directors' Fees 5,80,000 6,90,000 
Professional Fees 1,77,549 5,20,100 
Consultancy Fees 90,000 1,00,313 
Bank Charges 4,337 11,015 
Service Charges 3,16,594 3,05,784 
Miscellaneous Expenses 13,22,019 9,34,328 
Amortization of Prepaid Rent 22,15,472 22,15,472 
Total 81,86,707 1,00,22,776 

 
Note: 22a - Auditor Remuneration Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Auditors' Remuneration   

Statutory Audit 1,20,000 1,20,000 
Tax Audit 12,000 12,000 
Limited Review 30,000 30,000 
Certification Work 48,000 48,000 
Other Services 35,000 17,500 

Total 2,45,000 2,27,500 
 

Note: 23- Current Tax Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Provision for Taxation 37,30,000 34,75,000 
Excess Provision of Income Tax (AY 2017-18) written back (33,197) - 
Income Tax of Earlier Year (AY-18-19) - 73,428 
MAT Credit Entitlement - - 
Total 36,96,803 35,48,428 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 
 

24. EARNINGS PER SHARE 
 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2021 March 31st, 2020 

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (Amount in Rs.) 87,38,298   89,50,067 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares Basic (Nos.) 53,27,823 53,27,823 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares Diluted (Nos.) 53,27,823 53,27,823 
Nominal Value of Equity per share ( ₹  ) 10 10 
Basic Earnings per share ( ₹  ) 1.64 1.68 
Diluted Earnings per share ( ₹  ) 1.64 1.68 

 
 

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 
                  Amount(in Rs.) 

 
Particulars 

 
 

As at March 31st, 2021
 

As at March 31st, 2020 

Contingent liabilities 
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt 

Disputed demands * 
 

- Income tax 

  

69,00,919 69,00,919

Total 69,00,919 69,00,919
 

*  Income tax demand for the Assessment Year 1996-97 amounting to Rs.6,900,919/- (Previous year Rs.6,900,919/-) 
against which the Company has filed an appeal under Section 261 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, before the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court against High Court Judgement which was passed in favour of Revenue Department. The Case has 
been admitted for final hearing. The Company had already paid a sum of Rs.6,900,919/- (Previous year 
Rs.6,900,919/-) under protest which has been shown under Current tax assets (Net) in NOTE 9. The Goverment has 
launched the ' Vivad se Vishwas Scheme 2020', the Company has decided to opt for the scheme to claim refund of 
interest paid by it and will subsequently withdraw appeal from Hon'ble Supreme Court if a certificate/order is granted 
by the Designated Authority (DA). The Company has successfully filed declaration online in Form 1 & 2 on 16th 
December, 2020. The order of the Designated Authority in the matter is pending. 

The Board has recommended a dividend of Rs.0.00 on each equity share which is subject to the approval of the 
members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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 UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

26. Employee Benefits 

Defined benefit plans 
(A) Gratuity Fund :- 
The Company makes periodic contributions to the LIC Gratuity Fund, a funded defined benefit-plan for qualifying 
employees. The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in 
employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary (last drawn) payable for 
each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company makes 
annual contributions to         gratuity funds to LIC. The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in 
the future based on an actuarial valuation. 

 
Risk Management 
The Defined Benefit Plans expose the Company to risk of actuarial deficit arising out of interest rate risk, Liquidity 
Risk, Salary Escalation Risk. Demographic Risk , Regulatory Risk, Asset Liability Mismatching or Market Risk and 
Investment Risk. 

 
(a) Interest rate risk : The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates . A fall in the interest rates 

will  result in an increase in the ultimate cost of Providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in 
the value of the Liability. 

(b) Liquidity Risk : This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term gratuity payouts. This may 
arise  due to non availabilty of enough cash/cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not 
being sold in time. 

 

(c) Salary Escalation Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary 
increase rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan 
participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a 
bearing on the plan's  liabilty. 

 
(d)  Demographic risk : the company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the 

liability. The Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the 
assumption. 

 
(e) Regulatory Risk : Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity 

Act,1972 (as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring higher gratuity 
payouts (e.g.Increase in the maximum limit on gratuity of Rs. 20,00,000). 

 
(f) Asset Liability Mismatching or Market Risk :The duration of the liabilty is longer compared to duration of assets, 

exposing the Company to market risk for volatilities/fall in interest rate. 
 

(g) Investment Risk : The probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any 
particular investment. 
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       26.1 Particulars in respect of post retirement defined benefit plans of the Company are as follows :- 

                                                                                                                                                                                         Amount(in Rs.) 
 
Description 

Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded) 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

1. Change in the defined benefit obligation (DBO)     
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 19,35,577 19,33,907 9,66,337 9,63,333
Current Service Cost 1,07,989 98,365 7,361 22,457
Interest Cost 1,08,316 1,45,351 54,076 63,232
Actuarial (gain)/loss - experience variance (i.e. actual 
experience vs assumptions 

(34,729) (2,06,011) (1,09,680) (35,627)

Actuarial (gain)/loss - demographic assumptions 293 48 - 21
Actuarial (gain)/loss - financial assumptions (53,080) 1,07,475 5,157 19,859
Benefits paid - (1,43,558) - (66,938)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 20,64,366 19,35,577 9,23,251 9,66,337
     
2. Change in plan assets     
Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year  
Interest income on plan assets 

16,72,323 
93,584 

16,95,860
1,27,460

- - 

Contributions by the employer 26,834                    - - - 
Return on Plan assets greater/(lesser) than discount rate 32,603 (7,439)   
Benefits paid - (143,558) - - 
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the Year 18,25,344 16,72,323 - - 

 
Basis used to determine the Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined based on government bond rate 

 
 
Description 

Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded) 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2020 

3. Amount recognised in Balance Sheet consists of:     
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the Year 1,825,344 1,672,323 - - 
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the Year 2,064,366 1,935,577 923,251 966,337
Funded status (surplus/[deficit]) (239,022) (263,254) (923,251) (966,337)
Net defined benefit Asset/(Liabilities) (239,022) (263,254) (923,251) (966,337)

 
Description Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded) 

4. Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
consists of: Year ended 

March 31st, 2021 
Year ended 

March 31st, 2020 
Year ended 

March 31st, 2021 
Year ended 

March 31st, 2020 
Employee benefits expenses: 
Current Service cost  
Net Interest cost 
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to DBO experience 
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to  DBO  assumptions changes 

Total[A]

1,07,989
14,732

 

98,365
17,891

7,361
54,076

(1,09,680)
5,157

 

22,457
63,232

(35,627)
19,880

                 1,22,721 1,16,256 (43,086) 69,942

Other Comprehensive Income 
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to DBO experience 
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to  DBO  assumptions changes 
Return on Plan assets (greater)/lesser than discount rate 
Actuarial  (Gains) / Losses recognized in OCI [B] 

 
 (34,729)
(52,787)
(32,603)

(2,06,011)
1,07,523

7,439

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 

(1,20,119) (91,049)   
Adjustment for limit on net asset 
Curtailment Cost/(Credit) 
Expense recognised during the year [A+B] 

  
 

   

2,602 25,207 (43,086) 69,942
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                       26.2  Particulars in respect of post retirement defined benefit plans and long term employment benefits of the  
                              Company are as follows :- 

                                                            
                                                           Amount(in Rs.) 

Description Gratuity (Funded) 
% Invested 

Compensated absence (Unfunded) 
% Invested 

 
Particulars 

 
As at March 

31st, 2021 

 
As at March 

31st, 2020 

 
  As at March 
           31st, 2021 

 
 As at March  
    31st, 2020 

     
1. Assumptions     
Discount rate per annum 5.70% 5.60% 5.30% 5.60% 
Salary escalation rate per annum 6.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 
Method used Projected Unit 

Credit Method 
Projected Unit 
Credit Method 

 
26.3 The estimate of future salary increases take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant reasons. 

 
                                  26.4 Sensitivity Analysis 
 

The sensitivity results below determine their individual impact on the plan's end of year Defined Benefit Obligation. In reality, the plan is subject 
to multiple external experience items which may move the Defined Benefit Obligation in similar or opposite directions, while the plan's 
sensitivity to such changes can vary over time. 

 
 Year ended March 31st, 2021 Year ended March 31st, 2020 

 
Gratuity (Funded) 

Compensated 
absence 
(Unfunded) 

 
Gratuity (Funded) 

Compensated 
absence 
(Unfunded) 

% ( In Rs) % ( In Rs) % ( In Rs) % ( In Rs) 
1. Discount Rate + 100 basis points 
2. Discount Rate - 100 basis points 
3. Salary Increase Rate + 1% 
4. Salary Increase Rate – 1% 

-2.2% (45,145) (1.8) (17,002) -2.4% (46,025) (2.1) (20,445) 
2.4% 50,151 2.0 18,468 2.5% 49,243 2.3 22,042 
2.4% (80,679) 1.9 17,986 2.5% 48,110 2.2 21,533 
-2.2% (45,432) (1.8) (16,894) -2.4% (45,857) (2.1) (20,371) 

 
                                 26.5   Maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans 

                    Weighted average duration (based on discounted cash flows) 2 years 
                                                                      Amount(in Rs.) 

 Year ended March 31st, 2021 Year ended March 31st, 
2020 

 
 

Gratuity 
(Funded) 

Compensate d 
absence 

(Unfunded) 

 
Gratuity 
(Funded) 

Compensated 
absence 

(Unfunded) 
1.   1 year 1,452,683 726,101 870,610 552,025 
2.   2 to 5 year 438,771 123,948 998,701 377,669 
3.   6 to 10 Year 270,389 110,855 288,969 116,150 
4.   More than 10 year 227,671 49,309 67,267 46,638 
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Dabriwala Banijya Udyog Limited 
Enterprise over which KMP has significance influence 

UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 

27. Related Party Disclosure      

                 A-List of Related Parties 
 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Name Designation 
Sri Ashok Kumar Dabriwala Chairman & Managing Director 
Sri Devashish Dabriwal 
 Smt Rashmi Dabriwal  
Sri Arunabha Biswas  
Sri Samarjit Jain 

Director 
Director 
Vice President & Company Secretary 
Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

B- Summary of Transactions 
 
 

        Amount(in Rs.) 
 
Name of the Related Party 

 
Nature of relationship 

 
Nature of transactions For the year 

ended March 
31st, 2021 

For the year 
ended March 
31st, 2020 

 

Dabriwala Banijya Udyog 
Limited 

 
Enterprise over which KMP has 
significance influence 

Rent paid 12,000 12,000 
Rent Received 12,000 12,000 
Muncipal Taxes 4,82,195 81,780 
Electric Charges - 35,701 
Maintenance charges - 34,176 

Sri A. K.Dabriwala Key Managerial Personnel Remunaration 28,48,734 23,82,173 

Sri A. Biswas Key Managerial Personnel Remunaration 8,83,495 8,78,440 

Sri S. Jain Key Managerial 
Personnel Remunaration 7,80,581 7,75,654 

Sri D.Dabriwal Relative of KMP Sitting Fees 60,000 70,000 
Smt. R.Dabriwal Relative of KMP Sitting Fees 2,10,000 2,80,000 

 

         C- Balance Outstanding 

                Amount(in Rs.) 
 
Name of the Related 
Party 

 
Nature of relationship 

 
Nature of transactions 

Balance as at 
March 31st, 
2021 

Balance as 
at March 
31st, 2020 

Dabriwala Banijya 
Udyog Limited 

Enterprise over which 
KMP has significance 
influence 

Security Deposit 9,46,13,077 9,63,80,014 
 
Electric Charges Payable - 6,477 
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28. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

 
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share 
premium and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of 
the Company’s capital management is to maximize the value of the shareholder.   

 
 

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to 
optimise returns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s 
judgment of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, 
creditors and market confidence. 
 
The Management and the Board of Directors monitors the capital structure and may take appropriate 
steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. The Company has no external 
borrowings in the current year and the previous year. 
 
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years 
ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020. 
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

 
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides 
additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments 

 
The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement 
and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of Financial asset, Financial 
liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 to the financial statements. 

 
A) Categories of Financial Instruments 
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments: 

                                               Amount(in Rs.) 
 As at March 31st, 2021 As at March 31st, 2020 

Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value 
Financial assets 
a) Measured at amortised cost 
i) Cash and cash equivalents 
ii) Other bank balances 
iii) Trade Receivables 
iv) Loans 
v) Other financial assets 

 
 

13,55,105 
1,15,527 

33,84,278 
14,63,30,931 

1,19,18,362 

 
 

13,55,105 
1,15,527 

33,84,278 
14,63,30,931 

1,19,18,362 

 
 

7,43,723 
11,71,959 
29,84,616 

14,41,12,284 
1,10,17,021 

 
 

7,43,723 
11,71,959 
29,84,616 

14,41,12,284 
1,10,17,021 

Sub-total 16,31,04,203 16,31,04,203 16,00,29,603 16,00,29,603
b) Measured at Fair value through Profit or  Loss 
  i) Investment 
  ii)Other financial assets 

 
29,76,012 
76,30,032 

 
31 

76,30,032 

 
29,76,012
71,81,499

 
31 

71,81,499 

Sub-total 1,06,06,044 76,30,063 1,01,57,511 71,81,530
Total financial assets 17,37,10,247 17,07,34,266 17,01,87,114 16,72,11,133
Financial liabilities 
a) Measured at amortised cost 
i) Payables 
ii) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 
iii) Other financial liabilities 

 
 

        38,40,354 
          -  

                   1,15,527 

 
 

38,40,354 
- 

          1,15,527 

 
 

        18,72,178 
- 

               98,83,644 

 
 

           18,72,178 
          -  

                       98,83,644 
Sub-total 39,55,881 39,55,881 1,17,55,822 1,17,55,822
b) Measured at Fair value through Profit 
or loss 
i) Other Financial Liability 

 
 
 

44,20,114 44,20,114 54,31,377 54,31,377
Sub-total 44,20,114 44,20,114 54,31,377 54,31,377
Total financial liabilities 83,75,995 83,75,995 1,71,87,199 1,71,87,199

 

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for the above financial instruments which are not 

recorded and measured at fair value in the Company’s financial statements. These fair values were calculated for disclosure 

purposes only. The below methodologies and assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 
29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued) 

 
B. Fair value hierarchy 
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair 
value, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below: 

 
Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. 
This includes listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in 
the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. 

 
Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active 
market (for example over- the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of 
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value 
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. 

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): If one or more of the significant inputs is not based 
on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities included in 
level 3. 

 
                 Amount(in Rs.) 

 As at March 31st, 2021 
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Financial Assets     
i) Investment  - 31 31 
ii) Other financial assets - - 76,30,032 76,30,032 
 - - 76,30,063 76,30,063 
Financial liabilities     
i) Other Financial Liability - 44,20,114 44,20,114 
 -  44,20,114 44,20,114 

Amount(in Rs.) 
 As at March 31st, 2020 
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Financial Assets     
i) Investment - - 31 31 
ii) Other financial assets - - 71,81,499 71,81,499 
 - - 71,81,530 71,81,530 
Financial liabilities     
i) Other Financial Liability - 54,31,377 54,31,377 
 -  54,31,377 54,31,377 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2021 

 
29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued) 

 
C) Financial risk management objectives 

 

The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. 

The Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s risk 

management framework. The Company's senior management is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk 

management policies. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the 

Company, to set and monitor appropriate risk limits and controls, periodically review the changes in market conditions and 

reflect the changes in the policy accordingly. The key risks and mitigating actions are also placed before the Board. The Board of 

Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below: 

a)  Market risk 
Market Risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 

market factors. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as its equity 

price risk, liquidity risk and commodity risk. 

 

The Company's Financial Instruments are exposed to market changes. The Company is exposed to the following 
significant market risk: 

 

i.     Foreign Currency Risk 
ii.     Interest Rate Risk 
iii.     Other Price Risk 

 

i. Foreign currency risk 
             The Company has no exposure to foreign currency instruments and hence not susceptible to Foreign Currency     

Risks. 
 

ii. Interest rate risk 
             The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the Company currently has no external borrowing. 

 
 

iii.  Price risk 
Equity price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held 
by the Company. The fair value of quoted investments held by the Company exposes the Company to 
equity price risks. In general, these investments are not held for trading purposes. However, as the 
Company has fully impaired its investments, the Company is no longer exposed to price risks, 
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Liquidity risk 
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its 
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. 
The Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by borrowing short term funds as and when required. 
However, the Company does not have any external borrowings in the current year and the preceeding year. 
The Company’s Board of Directors lays down a broad framework for liquidity risk management to ensure that it is in 
a position to meet its daily liquidity obligations as well as to withstand a period of liquidity stress from industry, 
market or a combination of them. The liquidity profile is analyzed on a static as well as on a dynamic basis by using 
the gap analysis technique supplemented by monitoring of key liquidity ratios and conduct of liquidity stress tests 
periodically. 

 
   Credit risk 

The principal business of the company is to provide financing in the form of loans to its clients primarily to acquire 
assets. Credit Risk is the risk of default of the counterparty to repay its obligations in a timely manner resulting in 
financial loss. The Company also provides renting services to its clients which result in accrual of Trade Receivables. 
The Company is exposed to credit risk to the extent of such Trade Receivables. Credit risk encompasses both the 
direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company has 
credit policies approved by the Board which lays down the credit evaluation and approval process in compliance with 
regulatory guidelines. 
 
The Company uses the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Methodology to assess the impairment on both loan assets and 
trade receivables. The Company reviews its large exposures on quarterly basis to identify cases where the expected 
credit loss is expected to be higher than the amount recorded and recognises such impairments additionally. 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

 
30. Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by Indian tax rate 

Amount(in Rs.) 

Particulars 
Year Ended 

31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020 
Profit before tax 1,19,73,893.00 1,18,36,617.00 
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 27.82% (previous year - 27.82) 33,31,137.03 32,92,946.85 
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in 
calculating taxable income   

- Companies Act Depreciation 73,096.22 94,182.38 
   - Expenses on fair Valuation of Security Deposit 6,31,101.99 6,45,304.37
   - Disallowance on sec 43 B (18,727.87) 6,176.87
   - Acturial impact of OCI - 25,329.83

- Others 4,35,413.88 3,18,010.98 
Tax effect of amounts which are deductible (non-taxable) 
in calculating taxable income 

  

    - Income On Reversal of dimunition in the value of 
Investments 

 - 

   - Income On Fair Valuation of Security Deposit (1,24,781.88) (1,59,477.32)
   - Income On Fair Valuation of Security Deposit (Rental) (7,493.87) 

- Income from fair valuation of mutual funds   
- Income from rented property   
-Income Tax Depreciation (1,27,579.74) (1,44,283.14) 

 Tax effect of other adjustment   
- Income Taxable at Different rates (5,03,630.19) (7,05,449.27) 

   - Income tax for earlier years (33,197.00) 73,428.00
   - MAT Credit/carry forward losses adjustment & Others - - 

- Others 41,465.00 102,258.50 
Tax Expense 3,696,803.57 3,548,428.06 
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     UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 
 

Note 31: Segment information 
Based on the organizational structures and its Financial Reporting System, the Company has 
classified its operation into two e business segments namely Financing Activity and Renting 
Activity. 

 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 
to the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible 
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been 
identified as the Chief Executive Officer. 

 
The measurement principles for segment reporting are based on Ind AS segment's 
performance and evaluated based on segment revenue and profit or loss from operating 
activities 
Unallocated expenses/results, assets and liabilities include expenses/results, assets and 
liabilities(including inter-segment assets and liabilities) and other activities not allocated to 
the operating segments. These also include current taxes, deferred taxes and certain financial 
assets and liabilities not allocated to the operating segments. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Amount (in Rs.) 
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S. 
N Particulars 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020

1. SEGMENT REVENUE (Gross) 
a) Financing Activity 
b) Renting Activity 
Less : Inter Segment Revenue 
Net Sales/Income from operation 

 
19503406 
7620508 

0 

 
18792969 
10136437 

0 
27123914 28929406 

   
2. SEGMENT RESULTS   

 Profit before Interest & Tax   
  a) Financing Activity              18973355                        17990110 
 b) Renting Activity 2838984 5476722 
 Add/ (Less) : Unallocable Exp. (9838446) (11630215) 
 Total Profit before Tax 11973893 11836617 
 
3 

 
SEGMENT ASSETS 

  

 a) Financing Activity 158249293 155129305
 b) Renting Activity 98771236 100035900
 c) Unallocable 11227694 13163477
  268248223 268328682
 
4 

 
SEGMENT LIABILITIES 

  

 a) Financing Activity 0 0
 b) Renting Activity 5283800 5493627
 c) Unallocable 4289781 12985413
  9573581 18479040



UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

 
Note 32: Additional Notes to financial statements                     
                                                                                                                         A- Leases- 

The company has adopted IND AS 116’’leases’’effective 1st April, 2019,as notified by the Ministry 
of Corporates Affairs (MCA) vide Companies (Indian Accounting Standard), Amendment Rules, 
2019 using the modified retrospective method. There has been no significant impact as a result of 
such adoption. 

 
            B- Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19 

In assessing the recoverability of receivables, the Company has considered internal and external 
information up to the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company expects to 
recover the carrying amount of these assets. 
Although, the Company does not foresee any major contraction in demand in financing activity 
there is a possibility of downward impact in the rental income due to closure/ semi-closure of 
Offices during lockdown and post lockdown period. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 
is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. 

 
          C- RBI Disclosure 

As required in terms of paragraph 18 under Chapter IV of Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as 
applicable and amended , the schedule to the Balance Sheet is appended in Annexure I. 

 
A comparison between provisions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under 
Ind AS 109 is appended in Annexure II. 

 

33. Figures pertaining to the previous years have been rearranged/ regrouped, wherever considered 
necessary,  to make them comparable with those of the current year. 

 
Signatories to Notes 1 to 33. 

 

In terms of our report attached 
 

For L.B. JHA & CO.                                                                               
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 301088E 
 
D.N. Roy Partner 
Membership Number 300389 

 
 

Place : Kolkata 
Date : 29th June 2021 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Arunabha Biswas                            A.K.Dabriwala 
Vice President  and             Chairman and Managing Director   
                                                       DIN : 00024498 
Samarjit Jain                             Suresh Chandra Saha 
Chief Financial Officer                         Director 

                                                         DIN: 00484308 
                      



              UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

RBI Disclosure 

 
 
 
 

Annexure-I 
Amount( Rs. In lakhs) 

 Particulars As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020 
 Liabilities side: 
  

1 Loans and advances availed by the Non-Banking 
Financial Company inclusive of interest accrued 
thereon but not paid: 

 
Amount 

Outstanding 

 
Amount 
Overdue 

 
Amount Outstanding 

 
Amount 
Overdue 

  
(a) Debentures : Secured 

: Unsecured (other than 
(falling within the meaning 
of public deposit*) 

(b) Deferred Credits 
(c) Term Loans 
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 
(e) Commercial Paper 
(f) Public Deposits (*) 
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) Car Loans 

 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

2 Break-up of   (1)(f)   above   (Outstanding   public 
    

 
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. 

debentures where there is a shortfall in the 
security 

(c) Other public deposits 

NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
(*) Please see Note 1 below 

    

 Assets side: Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding 
 
3 

 
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
 

(a) Secured (Net of NPA Provision of Rs.14.28 
(b)  Unsecured   (Net of NPA Provision of Rs.4.58 

lakhs for     2020-21 & Rs 4.49 for 2019-20) 

  

 
14.28 

1525.33 
14.28 

1498.65 

 
4 

 
Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 

  

 
(i)  Lease   assets     including       lease rentals under 

debtors: 
(a) Financial Lease 
(b)  Operating Lease 

 

NIL 
NIL 

 

NIL 
NIL 

 
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry 

(a) Assets on hire 
(b) Repossessed Assets 

 

NIL 
NIL 

 

NIL 
NIL 

 
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 
(b) Loans other than (a) above 

 

NIL 
NIL 

 

NIL 
NIL 

5 Break-up of Investments 
A. Current Investments : 
1. Quoted : 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
: (b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

 
 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

  
2. Unquoted : 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
: (b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
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UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

RBI Disclosure 

 
 
 
 

Annexure-I 
Amount( Rs. In lakhs) 

 Particulars As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020 
  

B. Long-Term Investments: 
1. Quoted : 

(i) Shares : (a)  Equity  (Net  of  Provision  of 
: (b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

 
 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

  
2. Unquoted: 

(i) Shares     : (a) Equity 
: (b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 

(v) Others (please specify) 

 
 
(Net of  Provision  of 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

6 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: Please see Note 2 below 
 Category Amount net of provisions- 31.03.2021 Amount net of provisions- 31.03.2020 
  Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total 
 1. Related Parties **       

 (a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 (b) Companies in 

the same group 
NIL NIL NIL  

NIL 
 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 (c) Other related 
parties 

NIL NIL NIL  
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 2.    Other      than 
related parties (net 
of NPA 

 

14.28 

 

1525.33 

 

1539.61 

 

14.28 

 

1498.65 

 

1512.93 

provision) 
 Total 14.28 1525.33 1539.61 14.28 1498.65 1512.93 

7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and 
unquoted): Please see Note 3 below 

   2020-21  2019-20  

 Category Value/Break up 
or fair value or 

Value 
(Net of 

Market Value/Break up or fair 
value or NAV 

(Net of 
Provision ) 

 1. Related Parties **       

 (a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 (c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 2. Other than related parties (See Note 3) NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 Total NIL NIL NIL NIL 

** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3) 
-8 Other Information     Rs (In Lacs)  

 Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
 Amount Amount 
 (i) Gross Non-Performing Assets (Includes    

(a) Related parties  NIL NIL 
(b) Other than related parties  29.21 29.21 

 (ii) Net Non-Performing Assets(net of    

(a) Related parties  NIL NIL 
(b) Other than related parties  14.28 14.28 

 (iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt  NIL NIL 
 

Notes:- Notes:- 
1. As defined in point (xix) of paragraph 3 of Chapter 2 of these directions. 
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these directions. 

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of Investments and other assets as also 
assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up / fair value / NAV in respect of 
unquoted investments shall be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current investments as disclosed in (5) 
above. 
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A- For the year ended 31.03.2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B- For the year ended 31.03.2020 

UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

RBI Disclosure 

 
 
 

Annexure-II 
Amount(in Rs.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amount(in Rs.) 
 
 
 

Asset Classification as per 
RBI Norms 

 
Asset 

classifica 
tion as 
per Ind 
AS 109 

 
 

Gross Carrying 
Amount as per Ind 

AS 

 
Loss Allowances 
(Provisions) as 
required under 

Ind AS 
109 

 
 
 

Net Carrying 
Amount 

 
 

Provisions 
required as per 
IRACP norms 

 
 

Difference 
between Ind AS 
109  provisions 
and IRACP norms 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)=(3)-(4) (6) (7) = (4)-(6) 
Performing Assets       

Standard 
Stage 1 150,251,000 385,216 149,865,784 385,216 - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 

Subtotal  150,251,000 385,216 149,865,784 385,216 - 
       

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)       

Substandard  - - -  - 
       

Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 - - -  - 
1 to 3 years Stage 3 64,675 64,675 - 19,402 (45,273) 
More than 3 years Stage 3 2,856,000 1,428,000 1,428,000 1,428,000 - 
Subtotal for doubtful       

       

Loss Stage 3      

Subtotal for NPA  2,920,675 1,492,675 1,428,000 1,447,402 (45,273) 
       

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, etc. 
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered 
under current Income Recognition, Asset Classification 
and Provisioning (IRACP) norms  

Stage 1 - - - - - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 

 
Stage 3 

 
- 

 
- 

- -  
- 

Subtotal  - - - - - 
       

 
 
Total 

Stage 1 150,251,000 385,216 149,865,784 385,216 - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 
Stage 3 2,920,675 1,492,675 1,428,000 1,447,402 (45,273) 
Total 153,171,675 1,877,891 151,293,784 1,832,618 (45,273) 
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Asset Classification as per 
RBI Norms 

 
 

Asset 
classifica 
tion as 
per Ind 
AS 109 

 
 
 

Gross Carrying 
Amount as per Ind 

AS 

 
 
Loss Allowances 
(Provisions) as 
required under 

Ind AS 
109 

 
 
 

Net Carrying 
Amount 

 
 
 

Provisions 
required as per 
IRACP norms 

 
 

Difference 
between Ind AS 
109  provisions 
and IRACP norms 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)=(3)-(4) (6) (7) = (4)-(6) 
Performing Assets       

Standard 
Stage 1 152,926,000 393,037 152,532,963 393,037 - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 

Subtotal  152,926,000 393,037 152,532,963 393,037 - 
       

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)       

Substandard  - - -  - 
       

Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 - - -  - 
1 to 3 years Stage 3 - - - - - 
More than 3 years Stage 3 2,856,000 1,428,000 1,428,000 1,428,000 - 
Subtotal for doubtful       

       

Loss Stage 3 64,675 64,675 - 64,675 - 
Subtotal for NPA  2,920,675 1,492,675 1,428,000 1,492,675 - 
       

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, etc. 
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered 
under current Income Recognition, Asset Classification 
and Provisioning (IRACP) norms  

Stage 1 - - - - - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 

 
Stage 3 

 
- 

 
- 

- -  
- 

Subtotal  - - - - - 
       

 
 
Total 

Stage 1 152,926,000 393,037 152,532,963 393,037 - 
Stage 2 - - - - - 
Stage 3 2,920,675 1,492,675 1,428,000 1,492,675 - 
Total 155,846,675 1,885,712 153,960,963 1,885,712 - 



 
 

ANNEXURE - ‘A’ 
 

C B Management Services (P) Ltd. 
Unit: United Credit Limited 
P-22, Bondel Road 
Kolkata – 700019 

 
Updation of Shareholder Information 

 

I / We request you to record the following information against my/our Folio No./DP ID/CLIENT 
ID: 

 
FOLIO NO. :  
Personal details :  
Name of the member :  
Name of joint holders, if any :  

Address / Registered address 
(in case of body corporate) 

:  

E-mail Id :  

CIN / Registration No. 
(in case of body corporate) 

:  

Unique Identification No.   
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name   
Status :  
Occupation :  
PAN :  
Nationality :  
In case member is a minor   
Name of Guardian :  
Date of birth of minor :  
Details of membership   
Date of becoming member :  

Date of declaration under section 89, if 
applicable 

:  

Name and address of beneficial owner :  

Date of receipt of nomination, if 
applicable 

:  

Name and address of nominee :  

No. of shares kept in abeyance, if 
applicable 

:  

Record of lien on shares, if applicable :  
Date of cessation of membership :  
Bank Details:   
IFSC (11 digit) :  
MICR (9 digit) :  
Bank A/c. Type :  
Bank A/c. No. * :  
Name of the Bank :  
Bank Branch Address :  

 
 
* A blank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details. 



 
 
 

ANNEXURE – ‘B’ 
 
 

UNITED CREDIT LIMITED 
CIN: L65993WB1970PLC027781 

Regd Office : 27B, Camac Street (8th Floor), Kolkata – 700016 
Phone : (033) 2287-9359 / 9360, Fax : (033) 2287-2047 

E-mail : unitedcreditltd@gmail.com, Website: www.unitedcreditltd.com 
 

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM 
(In terms of Circular Nos.17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011 

respectively issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) 
 
 
 
Name : ………………………………………………………e-mail Id :……………………………… 

 
Address : ………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 

DP ID. : ……………………………………………………………………………….……………….. 
 
Client ID. : …………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 
Folio No. : …………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
(in case of physical holding) 

 
No. of Shares held : …………………………………………………………………………………. 

 
I / we shareholder(s) of United Credit Limited agree to receive communication from the 
Company in electronic mode. 

 
Please register my / our above e-mail id in your records for sending communication through e- 
mail. 

 
 
Date: …………………… Signature :………………………………… 

(Sole Holder /First Holder) 
 
Note : Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any 

change in the e-mail address 
 


